City and County of San Francisco Human Services Commission

MEMORANDUM September 28, 2017
TO: Human Services Commission

FROM: Krista Ballard, Executive Assistant / Interim Commission Secretary

RE: September 28, 2017 Regular Meeting -- ACTION LIST

HSC adopted the agenda as posted

HSC adopted the minutes of the 8.24.17 regular meeting as circulated

HSC ratified actions of the Ex Dir since the 8.24.17 meeting

HSC presented Rocio Mendoza, Move Coordinator with HSA Operations Team as September 2017 Employee of the Month
HSC received an update regarding the Human Services Agency Budget

HSC authorized entering into an agreement with:
1. CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

HSC authorized modifying the existing grants with:

EPISCOPAL COMMUNITY SERVICES OF SAN FRANCISCO
RICHMOND AREA MULTI-SERVICES, INC.

CHILD AND FAMILY POLICY INSTITUTE OF CALIFORNIA
ARRIBA JUNTOS

CATHOLIC CHARITIES CYO

CENTER ON JUVENILE AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE
CENTRAL CITY HOSPITALITY HOUSE

MISSION HIRING HALL

SWORDS TO PLOWSHARES

10. TOOLWORKS, INC.

11. HAMILTON FAMILIES

12. HUCKLEBERRY YOUTH PROGRAMS
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HSC authorized entering into a new contract with:
1. CIRCLEPOINT

HSC renewed an existing grant with:
1. COMPASS FAMILY SERVICES

HSC authorized entering into a new grant with:
1. SAN FRANCISCO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

HSC completed an evaluation of the Executive Director's Performance
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